From: Julie Bellia

To: Adriana Jianelli

Cc: Jerome Fletcher; Jason Yarborough; Anna Duffey; Lori Hollingshead
Subject: Fwd: Agenda item

Date: Monday, July 18, 2022 4:08:10 PM

Adrian:

Per our discussion, below are the three items that Commissioner Luke would like on the June
26, 2022, Commission agenda.

Respectfully,
Julie
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jill Luke <jluke@cityofnorthport.com>

Date: July 15, 2022 at 8:34:52 PM EDT

To: Jerome Fletcher <jfletcher@cityofnorthport.com>, Jason Yarborough
<jyarborough(@cityofnorthport.com>, Julie Bellia
<jbellia@cityofnorthport.com>, Anna Duffey <aduffey@cityofnorthport.com>
Cc: Heather Faust <hfaust@cityofnorthport.com>

Subject: Agenda item

I would like to have 3 items placed on an agenda, hopefully the 26th, for
discussion and possible action or direction.

1 - potential of a joint resolution between the City of NP and Charlotte County in
regards to collaborative support of interstate 75 interchanges in the
Yorkshire/Raintree area. To be developed between both municipality’s staff.

2- request a joint meeting with the Sarasota commission in October before
elections.

3- request a joint meeting with Charlotte County to be held in NP between
elections and installations of positions.

Thank you - Jill Luke

Sent from my iPhone

E-mail messages sent or received by City of North Port officials and employees in
connection with official City business are public records subject to disclosure
under the Florida Public Records Act.
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